E. P. CAMPSELL RECEIVED
1603 Broadway .
Lubbock, Texas OCT 2~ Baw

October 20, 1960

0il Conservation Commission
207 Carper Building
Artesia, New Mexico

RE: Cleveland Well No., 1
Unit B, Sec., 33=185=~26E
Eddy County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

- Please find the attached five copies of Form
C-105 for subject well. This well is currently being
tested and is not considered as completed,

The formation record shown is for the interval
drilled during the 1960 drilling deeper operation, The
original T,D, was 6100', The formations encountered
from surface to 6100' have been previously reported to
the Conservation Commission,

Yours very truly,

E. P, CAMPBELL
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